

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Office of Energy

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
50-1.002 Definitions
50-1.003 Renewable Energy and Energy-Efficient Technologies Grants Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amended rule is to provide guidance to eligible applicants for the application process, review and administration of the Renewable Energy and Energy-Efficient Technologies Grant Program.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Renewable Energy and Energy-Efficient Technologies Grant Program.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 377.804, 570.07(23) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 377.804 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: John Leeds, 600 South Calhoun Street, Suite 251, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001 or telephone: (850)617-7470

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B3-2.003 Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to clarify the definition of contact hour.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Definitions.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 483.805(4), 483.811(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 483.803, 483.811, 483.821, 483.823 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B3-5.002 Supervisor

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to clarify the training experience and certification accepted for a supervisor.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Supervisor.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 483.805(4), 483.823 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.0034(3), 483.800, 483.809, 483.815, 483.823 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B3-5.007 Director; Limitations and Qualifications

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to clarify the training experience and certification accepted for a director.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Director; Limitations and Qualifications.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 483.805(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.0034(3), 483.800, 483.809, 483.823(1), 483.824 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B3-5.0011 Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update definitions.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Definitions.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 483.805, 483.823 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 483.823 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B3-6.002 Documentation for Licensure

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to clarification the documentation required for licensure.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Documentation for Licensure.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 483.805(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 483.815, 483.823 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

RULE NOS: RULE TITLES:

73B-3.001 Definitions

73B-3.002 Displaced Homemaker Program Service Provider Application

73B-3.003 Minimum Standards for Service Providers

73B-3.004 Assessment of the Effectiveness of Displaced Homemaker Provider Performance

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 446.50, F.S., requires the department to enter into contracts with, make grants to, public and nonprofit private entities for purposes of establishing multipurpose service programs to provide necessary training, counseling, and services for displaced homemakers so that they may enjoy the independence and economic security vital to a productive life. The purpose of these rules is to implement this statute.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: These rules will provide required definitions for the Displaced Homemaker Program as well as explain how to apply to become a service provider, the minimum standards to be a service provider, and the criteria the department will use to assess the effectiveness of service providers.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 215.97, 287.058, 446.50(3)(e) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 446.50 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Michael Golen, Office of General Counsel, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 East Madison Street, MSC #110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-7150
 THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

RULE NO.: 73B-4.001
 RULE TITLE: Certification to Administer the Florida Ready to Work Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule sets forth the process by which interested parties may apply to become authorized Ready to Work administrators.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: These rules will provide required definitions for the Ready to Work Program as well as explain how to apply to become a service provider and identify the occupations included in the program.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 445.06(5) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 445.06 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Michael Golen, Office of General Counsel, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 East Madison Street, MSC #110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-7150

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II
 Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-1.0071
 RULE TITLE: Fiscal Reporting Dates

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to revise forms ESE 348, Report of Financial Data to the Commissioner of Education; ESE 145, Superintendent's Annual Financial Report; ESE 374, Schedule of Maturities of Indebtedness; and ESE 523, Information Concerning

Authorized Obligations Under Sections 1011.14 & 1011.15, Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: This amendment revises forms for the school district annual financial report, as incorporated by reference.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based on past agency experience with revising required forms for financial reporting for school districts in accordance with laws and rules of the State Board of Education, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, does not exceed, nor would be expected to exceed, any one of the economic analysis criteria set forth in section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes (F.S.). Revisions include modification, addition and deletion of federal, state and local revenue accounts and expenditure functions to reflect updates to program revenues and functional expenditures.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1011.01(3)(a), 1011.60(1), (5) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1011.01(3)(a), 1011.60(1), (5) FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: January 6, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room LL03, The Capitol, 400 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mark Eggers, Assistant Deputy Commissioner, Finance and Operations, Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Room 814, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-0351

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-1.0071 Fiscal Reporting Dates.

The following dates shall apply to the fiscal reporting and budgeting process of each school district.

(1) No change.

(2) The annual financial report and all official parts thereof must be submitted to the Commissioner no later than September 11 of each year. The annual financial report is composed of the following forms: Forms ESE 348, Report of Financial Data to the Commissioner of Education (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04657>); ESE 145, Superintendent’s Annual Financial Report (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04658>); ESE 374, Schedule of Maturities of Indebtedness (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04659>); and ESE 523, Information Concerning Authorized Obligations Under Sections 1011.14 & ~~and~~ 1011.15, Florida Statutes ~~F.S.~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04660>), which are incorporated by reference in this rule to become effective February 2016 ~~November 2014~~. These forms may be obtained from the Administrator of the Office of Funding and Financial Reporting, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

(3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1011.01(3)(a), 1011.60(1), (5) FS. Law Implemented 1011.01(3)(a), 1011.60(1), (5) FS. History—New 9-12-72, Amended 2-13-74, 12-5-74, 5-5-75, 10-7-75, 7-22-76, 6-7-77, 1-7-81, 7-10-85, Formerly 6A-1.071, Amended 3-12-86, 10-4-88, 9-22-08, 2-1-12, 11-13-12, 11-19-13, 11-4-14, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Linda Champion, Deputy Commissioner, Finance and Operations

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 30, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 3, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-6.0786
 RULE TITLE: Forms for Charter School Applicants and Sponsors

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to substantially revise the Florida Model Charter School Application and Evaluation Instrument for regular and virtual charter schools.

SUMMARY: The Department is proposing substantive revisions to the Model Florida Charter School Application and Evaluation Instrument for regular and virtual charter schools. The revisions will bring more rigor to the application process

and ensure that only those applicants with the vision, plan and capacity to open and operate a high-quality charter school be approved.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: This rule requires the use of model forms, as required by law. No requirement for SERC was triggered under Section 120.541(1), Florida Statutes. There would be no economic impact from this amendment and the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, does not exceed nor would be expected to exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1002.33(28) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.33(6), (21) FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: January 6, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room LL03, The Capitol, 400 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Adam Emerson, Charter Schools Director, Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice, 325 W Gaines Street, Suite 1044, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.0786 Forms for Charter School Applicants and Sponsors.

(1) Persons or entities submitting a charter school application must use Form IEPC-M1, Model Florida Charter School Application, effective February 2016 ~~August 2015~~ (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05516>), pursuant to Section 1002.33, F.S. Form IEPC-M1 is hereby incorporated by reference and may be obtained electronically on the Department’s website at <http://www.floridaschoolchoice.org> or from the Office of

Independent Education and Parental Choice, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.

(2) Sponsors shall evaluate Model Florida Charter School Applications using Form IEPC-M2, Florida Charter School Application Evaluation Instrument, effective February 2016 June 2012 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01257>). Form IEPC-M2 is hereby incorporated by reference and may be obtained electronically on the Department's website at <http://www.floridaschoolchoice.org> or from the Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.

(3) No change.

(4) Persons or entities submitting a virtual charter school application must use [Form IEPC-VI, Model Florida Virtual Charter School Application](#), effective February 2016 June 2012, (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01257>) pursuant to Section 1002.33, F.S. Form IEPC-VI is hereby incorporated by reference and may be obtained electronically on the Department's website at <http://www.floridaschoolchoice.org> or from the Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.

(5) Sponsors shall evaluate Model Florida Virtual Charter School Applications using Form IEPC-V2, Florida Virtual Charter School Application Evaluation Instrument, effective February 2016 June 2012 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01257>). Form IEPC-V2 is hereby incorporated by reference and may be obtained electronically on the Department's website at <http://www.floridaschoolchoice.org> or from the Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.

~~(6) Persons or entities submitting a charter school application to replicate a high performing charter school, pursuant to Section 1002.331, F.S., must use [Form IEPC-HP1, Model Florida Charter School Application for High Performing Replications](#), effective August 2015 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05517>). Form IEPC-HP1 is hereby incorporated by reference and may be obtained electronically on the Department's website at <http://www.floridaschoolchoice.org> or from the Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.~~

~~(7) Sponsors shall evaluate Model Florida Charter School Applications for High Performing Replications using [Form IEPC-HP2, Florida Charter School Application for High Performing Replications Evaluation Instrument](#), effective June 2012 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01257>). Form IEPC-HP2 is hereby incorporated by reference and may be obtained electronically on the Department's website at <http://www.floridaschoolchoice.org> or from the Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.~~

~~(6) (8) Applicants completing Addenda A, B, or C, pursuant to the model application shall use Form IEPC-M1A, Applicant History Worksheet, (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05518>) effective August 2015. Form IEPC-M1A is hereby incorporated by reference and may be obtained electronically on the Department's website at <http://www.fldoe.org/schools/school-choice/> or from the Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400. Rulemaking Authority 1002.33(6), (28) FS. Law Implemented 1002.33(6), (21), 1002.331 FS. History—New 10-25-10, Amended 7-9-12, 12-23-14, 8-6-15,_____.~~

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Adam Miller, Executive Director, Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 3, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 4, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
6A-7.077	Access to State Funded Electronic Library Resources by Accelerated Secondary Students

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to align rule language to the current language in section 1007.27(1), Florida Statutes, following the establishment of the Florida Academic Library Services Cooperative in accordance with section 1006.73, Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: Change the rule language to reflect that electronic library resources licensed for Florida's colleges and universities are now available through the Florida Academic Library Services Cooperative.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The amendment to this rule reflects the change of institution acting as the single library automation system supporting all public postsecondary institutions. There is no change to service or access for accelerated secondary students. This amendment will not have any impact on transactional costs, regulatory costs or the other factors set forth in Section 120.541(2), Florida Statutes, which are used to determine whether a SERC is needed and whether legislative ratification will be required.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), 1007.27(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1007.27(1) FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: January 6, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room LL03, The Capitol, 400 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mary Jane Tappen, Executive Vice Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools, 325 West Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, Mary.Tappen@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-7.077 Access to State Funded Electronic Library Resources by Accelerated Secondary Students.

(1) Students of Florida public secondary schools enrolled pursuant to Section 1007.27(1), F.S., shall have access to state funded electronic library resources that are licensed for Florida colleges and state universities by the Florida Academic Library Services Cooperative ~~College Center for Library Automation and the Florida Center for Library Automation.~~

(2) Each public secondary school shall designate a member of its staff to serve as the authorized administrator for purposes of providing access to state funded electronic resources. In order to access these electronic resources, students shall provide the information requested on Form EL-01, Eligibility Verification Form, Effective February 2016 ~~2011~~, to the authorized administrators at their school. Form EL-01

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00219>) is hereby incorporated by reference in this rule. The form may be accessed at the Florida Library Access-Pass for Accelerated Secondary Students (“FLA-PASS”) webpage at <http://www.FLA-PASS.org>.

(3) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), 1007.27(1) FS. Law Implemented 1007.27(1) FS. History—New 6-21-11,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Hershel Lyons, Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 30, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 6, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
6A-20.060	Nursing Scholarship Program Application
6A-20.061	Nursing Scholarship Program Scholarship Repayment
6A-20.062	Nursing Scholarship Program Penalties for Defaulting
6A-20.063	Payment of Scholarship Funds
6A-20.064	Placement of Nursing Scholars

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to align Rule 6A-20.060 with Section 1009.67, Florida Statutes and incorporate pertinent information from Rules 6A-20.061, 6A-20.062, 6A-20.063 and 6A-20.064. Rules 6A-20.061, 6A-20.062, 6A-20.063 and 6A-20.064 are proposed for repeal. The effect will be one rule consistent with governing law.

SUMMARY: The purpose of the Nursing Student Loan Forgiveness Program is to attract capable and promising students to the nursing profession. In 2012, the Florida Legislature transferred administrative responsibility for the program to the Florida Department of Education from the Florida Department of Health. Rule 6A-20.060, will clarify the following: a completed Nursing Student Scholarship Application, form NS1, and a signed, notarized and dated

Nursing Scholarship Program Agreement, form NS2, are required; within 10 working days of receipt of notice of a scholarship award, the scholar must return a notarized affidavit of agreement; and that eligible health care employment facilities are provided. Rules 6A-20.061, 6A-20.062, 6A-20.063 and 6A-20.064, are being proposed for repeal. Much of the content in these rules has been superseded by implementation changes resulting from the transfer of the program to the Florida Department of Education and Rule 6A-20.064, FAC., Placement of Nursing Scholars, exceeds the scope of the statute.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: No requirement for SERC was triggered under section 120.541(1), F.S., and based on past experiences with rules that affect student financial assistance programs, there will be no impact on small businesses, and the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, does not exceed nor would be expected to exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria set forth in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1009.67(6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1009.67 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: January 6, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room LL03, The Capitol, 400 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Marlene Norrell, Education Program Director, Finance and Operations/Office of Student Financial Assistance, Suite 1314, (850)410-5238, Marlene.Norrell@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-20.060 Nursing Scholarship Program ~~Application~~. ~~In accordance with the Nursing Scholarship Program Application Package, October 2001, A~~ scholarship award shall be made to an eligible nursing student who submits:

(1) A completed Nursing Student Scholarship Application, ~~NS1 DH 1931~~, effective February 2016 ~~40/04~~, (DOS link) no later than thirty (30) days after enrolling for the first semester or quarter of nursing school attendance. The Nursing Student Scholarship ~~Program~~ Application is ~~Package and Application~~ are incorporated by reference and is ~~are~~ available from the Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1314, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.

(2) A signed, notarized and dated Nursing Scholarship Program Agreement, ~~NS2 DH 1930~~, effective February 2016 ~~40/04~~, (DOS link) which is incorporated by reference and available from the Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1314, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400 ~~department~~. The department must receive the Nursing Scholarship Program Agreement, no later than sixty (60) days after enrollment in the first semester or quarter of nursing school attendance. The Nursing Scholarship Program Agreement will be mailed to approved scholarship recipients, by the department.

(3) The department shall provide additional time to enroll in a nursing program, if it finds extraordinary circumstances prevented a recipient from enrolling in nursing school for the semester or quarter indicated on the application. Extraordinary circumstances are: recipient chronic illness, injury or disease, supported by attending physician's statement; chronic illness, injury, disease or death of a recipient's immediate family member, supported by attending physician's statement. Immediate family members of recipient include: spouse, children, parents, brother, sister.

(4) Notice of scholarship award and payment: Within ten (10) working days of the selection of nursing scholars, the department shall inform scholars in writing of their selection. Within ten (10) working days of the receipt of the notice of the scholarship award, the scholars must return a notarized affidavit and grant agreement agreeing to the required period of service in a medically underserved area.

(5) Upon receipt of the notarized affidavit and proof of registration as a full-time student in an approved nursing program, the department shall submit an invoice for payment of one half of the total annual award to the scholar.

(6) Payment of subsequent amounts will require continued proof of full-time enrollment in the nursing program and proof of continued satisfactory academic standing and progress.

(7) Payment shall not exceed \$8,000 for undergraduate and \$12,000 for graduate nursing studies in any academic year.

(8) Scholarship recipients must begin the full-time employment service obligation no later than three (3) months after receiving Florida licensure or certification and no later than twelve (12) months after graduating from nursing school. Eligible health care facilities are county-, state- or federally-operated medical or health care facilities, colleges of nursing in state universities and the Florida College System institution nursing programs, family practice teaching hospitals as defined in Section 395.805, F.S., or specialty children's hospitals as described in Section 409.9119, F.S.

(9) The department shall provide additional time for repayment if the department determines that circumstances beyond the control of the recipient caused or contributed to the default. Circumstances that will be considered beyond the control of the recipient are: recipient chronic illness, injury or disease, supported by attending physician's statement; recipient dismemberment or death, supported by attending physician's statement or certified copy of death certificate; chronic illness, injury disease or death of a recipient's immediate family member, supported by attending physician's statement. Immediate family members of recipient include: spouse, children, parents, brother, sister. In the case of the death of a recipient, the recipient's surviving family or estate will not be responsible for the scholarship repayment.

Rulemaking Authority 1009.67(6) FS. Law Implemented 1009.67 FS. History—New 3-10-02, Formerly 64E-24.001, Amended _____.

6A-20.061 Nursing Scholarship Program Scholarship Repayment.

Rulemaking Authority 1009.67 FS. Law Implemented 1009.67 FS. History—New 3-10-02, Formerly 64E-24.002, Repealed _____.

6A-20.062 Nursing Scholarship Program Penalties for Defaulting.

Rulemaking Authority 1009.67 FS. Law Implemented 1009.67 FS. History—New 3-10-02, Formerly 64E-24.003, Repealed _____.

6A-20.063 Payment of Scholarship Funds.

Rulemaking Authority 1009.67 FS. Law Implemented 1009.67 FS. History—New 12-13-94, Formerly 10D-124.003, Repealed _____.

6A-20.064 Placement of Nursing Scholars.

Rulemaking Authority 1009.67 FS. Law Implemented 1009.67 FS. History—New 12-13-94, Formerly 10D-124.004, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Linda Champion, Deputy Commissioner, Finance and Operations

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 30, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 13, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
61G15-22.0001	Renewal of Active Licenses.
61G15-22.001	Continuing Education Requirements.
61G15-22.002	Definitions.
61G15-22.003	Qualifying Activities for Area of Practice Requirement.
61G15-22.004	Conversion of Education Units to PDH.
61G15-22.005	Non-Qualifying Activities.
61G15-22.008	Record Keeping.
61G15.22.010	Qualifying Activities for Laws and Rules Requirements.
61G15-22.011	Board Approval of Continuing Education Providers.
61G15-22.012	Obligations of Continuing Education Providers.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the rules and implement the provisions of Chapter 2014-125, §4, Laws of Florida.

SUMMARY: Update the rules and implement the provisions of Chapter 2014-125, §4, Laws of Florida.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. The agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The rule amendments update, clarify, and streamline existing Board rules, as well as implement the provisions of Chapter 2014-125, §4. The Board determined any adverse impact or regulatory costs imposed from the rule amendments result directly from the legislation, while amendments not directly required by the legislation will not result in any adverse impact nor increased regulatory costs. Accordingly,

the Board determined legislative ratification will not be required.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.213(6), 455.2177, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(2), (3), 471.019, 471.0195 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.213(6), 455.2177, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(2), (3), 471.019, 471.0195 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe Street, Suite B-112, Tallahassee, FL 32303, (850)521-0050

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G15-22.0001 Renewal of Active Licenses.

To renew an active license, the licensee must remit to FEMC the biennial renewal licensure fee for active licenses, and a statement certifying that the licensee has completed the eighteen (18) ~~eight (8)~~ hours of approved continuing education which were required during the last biennium.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 471.017(2) FS. Law Implemented 471.017(2) FS. History—New 8-1-02, Amended _____.

61G15-22.001 Continuing Education Requirements.

(1) Each licensee shall complete eighteen (18) continuing education hours ~~eight professional development hours~~ during each license renewal biennium as a condition of license renewal. Four (4) hours shall relate to the licensee’s area(s) of practice; one (1) hour must be related to professional ethics; and one (1) ~~four~~ hours shall relate to Chapter 471, F.S., and the rules of the Board. The remaining hours may relate to any topic pertinent to the practice of engineering as defined in Rule, Chapter 61G15-22.002, F.A.C.

(2) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~455.2177~~, 471.008, 471.017(3), ~~471.019~~, 471.0195 FS. Law Implemented ~~455.2177~~, 471.017(3), 471.019, 471.0195 FS. History—New 8-19-80, Formerly 21H-22.01, Amended 5-14-86, Formerly 21H-22.001, Amended 6-22-99, 6-13-00, 2-22-01, 9-16-01, 3-7-13, 9-29-14, _____.

61G15-22.002 Definitions.

(1) No change.

(2) Continuing Education Professional Development Hour (CEH)-(PDH): A time measurement requiring a minimum of 50 minutes instruction or presentation per hour. The continuing education hour PDH is the common denominator for other units of credit. A continuing education hour is equivalent to a professional development hour (PDH).

(3) Contact Hour. A contact hour shall consist of fifty (50) clock minutes of instruction.

~~(3) Continuing Education Unit (CEU): Unit of credit customarily used for continuing education courses. One continuing education unit equals 10 hours of class in an approved continuing education course.~~

(4) No change.

(5) No change.

(6) No change.

(7) Vendor: An individual or business organization who sells products or services related to an engineering area of practice.

(8) Topic pertinent to the practice of engineering: For purposes of meeting the continuing education requirements, a topic pertinent to the practice of engineering is any topic that falls within the definition of the practice of “engineering” as defined in Section 471.005(7), Florida Statutes. Topics on marketing, foreign language skills, and basic math skills below the requirements set forth in Rule 61G15-20.007(1)(a), F.A.C. are not acceptable and are excluded.

Rulemaking Specific 455.213(6), ~~455.2177~~, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), ~~471.019~~ FS. Law Implemented 455.213(6), ~~455.2177~~, 455.2178, 455.2179, ~~471.008~~ FS. History—New 9-16-01, Amended 8-1-02, 7-30-03, _____.

61G15-22.003 Qualifying Activities for Area of Practice Requirement.

(1) No change.

(2) Successful completion of continuing education courses, successful completion of correspondence, televised, Internet, videotaped, and other short courses, ~~tutorials, webinars,~~ and distance education courses offered through delivery methods such as live, correspondence, recorded, Internet-based; or attending seminars (including in-house engineering seminars), workshops, or professional and technical presentations at meetings, conventions or conferences presented/sponsored by a provider or vendor with specific knowledge related to the licensee’s area of practice approved under Rule 61G15-22.011, F.A.C.

(3) No change.

(4) Authoring published technical engineering papers, articles, or books; or accepted licensee examination items for NCEES. Continuing education credits are earned on the date of publication.

(5) No change.

(6) Active participation in professional or technical societies. Civic or trade organizations do not qualify under this provision. Credit for this activity requires that the licensee serve as an officer of the organization or actively participate on a committee in the organization. Continuing Education PDH credits are not earned until the end of each year of completed service.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 455.213(6), 455.2177, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. Law Implemented 455.213(6), 455.2177, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. History--New 9-16-01, Amended 5-14-06,_____.

61G15-22.004 Conversion of Education Units to Continuing Education Hours PDH.

(1) One (1) college ~~or unit~~ semester hour credit is equal to 45 continuing education hours 15 PDH.

(2) One (1) college ~~or unit~~ quarter hour credit is equal to 30 continuing education hours 10 PDH.

~~(3) One (1) continuing education unit is equal to 10 PDH.~~

~~(3)(4)~~ One (1) contact hour of professional development in course work, seminars (including in-house seminars at an engineering firm), or professional or technical presentations made at meetings, conventions, or conferences is equal to 1 continuing education hour PDH or, if teaching, 2 PDH.

(4) For teaching of (1) through (3) above, apply a multiple of 2, if the requirements of Rule 61G15-22.003(3), F.A.C., are met.

(5) Each published peer-reviewed paper, article, or book in the licensee's area of professional practice is equal to 10 continuing education hours PDH.

(6) Each published paper or article (other than in paragraph (5) above) in the licensee's area of professional practice is equal to 5 continuing education hours.

~~(7)(6)~~ Authoring accepted licensee examination items for NCEES is equal to 2 continuing education hours PDH.

~~(8)(7)~~ Each patent developed using engineering principles is equal to 10 continuing education hours PDH.

~~(9)(8)~~ Active participation in professional and technical societies as described in subsection 61G15-22.003(6), F.A.C. Each hour of participation is equal to 1 continuing education hour PDH, with a maximum credit of 4 continuing education hours per renewal period 2 PDH for each organization.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 455.213(6), 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. Law Implemented 455.213(6), 455.2177, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. History--New 9-16-01, Amended,_____.

61G15-22.005 Non-Qualifying Activities.

Activities that do not qualify as Continuing Education Professional Development Hours include, but are not limited to, the following:

(1) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 455.213(6), 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. Law Implemented 455.213(6), 455.2177, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. History--New 9-16-01, Amended 6-3-07,_____.

61G15-22.008 Record Keeping.

It is the licensee's responsibility to maintain sufficient records to demonstrate completion of continuing education requirements qualifying professional development hours for at least two licensure cycles (four years).

Rulemaking Specific Authority 455.213(6), 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. Law Implemented 455.213(6), 455.2177, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. History--New 9-16-01, Amended,_____.

61G15-22.010 Qualifying Activities for Laws and Rules Requirements.

(1) No change.

(2) Successful completion of a course of continuing education for laws and rules of the Board which must consist of a minimum of one (1) continuing education hour four (4) PHD's in laws and rules of the Board.

(3) Members of the Board of Professional Engineers shall receive credit for the laws and rules and ethics requirements set forth in Section 471.017(3)(a), F.S., four (4) PDH's in laws and rules of the Board for their service as board members.

(4) All consultant engineers used by the Board in the resolution of Board business, including rulemaking rule making and prosecution of discipline cases and complaints, shall receive credit for the four (4) PDH's in laws and rules of the Board and area of practice requirement by specific approval of the Board of a written list of such consultants during each biennium.

(5) Service as a member of the legislature or as an elected state or local official shall meet the laws and rules and ethics requirements set forth in Section 471.017(3)(a), F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. Law Implemented 455.213(6), 455.2177, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. History--New 9-16-01, Amended 9-4-02, 1-16-03, 8-10-09,_____.

61G15-22.011 Board Approval of Continuing Education Providers.

(1) Applicants for continuing education provider status must either be registered as a continuing education provider with the Registered Continuing Education Program (RCEP) of the American Council of Engineering Companies (ACEC) as of March 1, 2015, National Council for Examiners of Engineering and Surveying (NCEES) or meet the requirements of subsection (2) of this rule to demonstrate the education and/or the experience necessary to instruct professional engineers in the conduct of their practice.

(2) To demonstrate the education and/or the experience necessary to instruct professional engineers in the conduct of their practice for continuing education credit, an applicant for continuing education provider status must be a regionally accredited educational institution, a commercial educator, a governmental agency, a state or national professional association whose primary purpose is to promote the profession of engineering, an engineer with a Florida license to practice engineering who is not under disciplinary restrictions pursuant to any order of the Board, a vendor with specific knowledge related to the licensee’s area of practice, or an engineering firm that possesses an active certificate of authorization issued by the Board pursuant to Section 471.023, F.S.

(3) To allow the Board to evaluate an application for continuing education provider status, the applicant must submit the following:

(a) A completed Application for New Continuing Education Provider Status, Form FBPE/007 (rev. 10/15), incorporated by reference herein, which may be obtained from www.fbpe.org/licensure/application-process or at <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?NO=Ref-06096>.

(b)(a) No change.

(c)(b) Proof of registration as continuing education provider with ACEC NCEES, or if the applicant is not registered as a continuing education provider with ACEC NCEES, the applicant must submit the following:

(3)(c)1. through (9)(c) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.213(6), ~~455.2178~~, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), ~~471.019~~ FS. Law Implemented 455.213(6), ~~455.2177~~, ~~455.2178~~, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), ~~471.019~~ FS. History—New 9-16-01, Amended 9-4-02, 12-21-03, 8-8-05, 6-11-06, 1-29-07, 6-3-07, 8-10-09, 7-8-10, _____.

61G15-22.012 Obligations of Continuing Education Providers.

To maintain status as a continuing education provider, the provider must:

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Furnish each participant with an individual certificate of attendance. An attendance record shall be maintained by the provider for four years and shall be available for inspection by the Board and the Florida Engineers Management Corporation. ~~Providers must electronically provide to the Florida Engineers Management Corporation a list of attendees taking a course within five (5) business days of the completion of the course. The list shall include the provider’s name, the name and license number of the attendee, the date the course was completed, the course number and the total number of professional development hours successfully completed. All information or documentation, including electronic course~~

~~rosters, submitted to the Board or to FEMC shall be submitted in a format acceptable to the Board and to FEMC. Failure to comply with time and form requirements will result in disciplinary action taken against the provider. If the instructor is receiving credit as set forth in subsection 61G15-22.003(3), F.A.C., the instructor shall be listed with the same information required above. Providers shall maintain security of attendance records and certificates. For correspondence study courses, the provider must electronically supply the list of those individuals successfully completing the course by the fifth of the month following the calendar month in which the provider received documentation and was able to determine the successful completion of the course by the individual.~~

(4) No change.

(5) Allow only one continuing education hour PDH for each hour of classroom, audio or video instruction, an “hour of classroom, audio or video instruction” being a minimum of 50 minutes instruction or presentation.

(6) Allow only one continuing education hour PDH for each “hour of correspondence study.” The “hour of correspondence study” must be based on the average completion time of each course as established by the provider.

(7) through (9) No change.

~~Rulemaking Specific Authority 455.213(6), 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. Law Implemented 455.213(6), 455.2177, 455.2178, 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3), 471.019 FS. History—New 9-16-01, Amended _____.~~

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Professional Engineers
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Professional Engineers
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 12, 2015
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 30, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Council of Medical Physicists

RULE NO.: 64B23-1.001 RULE TITLE: Notice to the Department of Mailing Address and Place of Practice of Licensee
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment is to repeal rules identified during the Department’s comprehensive rule review as unnecessary.
SUMMARY: Rule 64B23-1.001, F.A.C., provides for notice to the department of mailing and practice address. This requirement exists in statute. The rule is not incorporated by other rules and its repeal will have no effect on other rules.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely

increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the SERC checklist does not indicate that the statutory threshold for ratification will be exceeded. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.035 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.035, 483.901(6)(f)2. FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, (850)245-4355 or mqa.medicalphysicist@flhealth.gov

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B23-1.001 Application and Licensure Fees

Rulemaking Specific Authority 456.035 FS. Law Implemented 456.035, 483.901(6)(f)2. FS. History—New 5-3-99, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Anthony Spivey

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: John H. Armstrong, MD, FACS, Surgeon General and Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 11/4/15

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 7/21/15

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64E-5.1602	Administrative Requirements
64E-5.502	General Requirements
64E-5.511	Registration of Radiation Machines
64E-5.801	Registration Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed rule change to Rule 64E-5.502, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), is to add administrative controls for ionizing radiation machines that are manufactured and used only for

security purposes in jails and penal institutions on legal detainees. DH Form 1107, 9/14, "Radiation Machine Facility Registration," incorporated by reference in Rule 64E-5.511, F.A.C., is used for x-ray machine registration. This form is being modified to include check boxes so that those registering ionizing radiation machines that are manufactured and used for security purposes in jails and penal institutions on legal detainees can acknowledge compliance with ANSI/HPS N43.17-2009 edition, "Radiation Safety for Personnel Security Screening Systems Using X-ray or Gamma Radiation." Reference to DH 1107, 9/14 in Rules 64E-5.1602 and 5.801, F.A.C., will also reflect the modified form. The Department intends to clarify language in paragraph 64E-5.511(5)(a), F.A.C., regarding registrant and assembler reporting requirements, remove the reference to a federal form, and modify DH Form 1114, 4/97 to include installation requirements for certified x-ray systems.

SUMMARY: The substantive changes to Rule 64E-5.502, F.A.C., will make provision for approved security scanners to be utilized legally with detainees for security purposes in jails and penal institutions. Updating of DH Form 1107, 9/14 which is incorporated by reference in Rule 64E-5.511, F.A.C., will allow registrants to verify compliance with ANSI/HPS N43.17-2009 edition. The substantive changes to paragraph 64E-5.511(5)(a), F.A.C., will clarify registrant and assembler reporting requirements. DH Form 1114, 4/97 will be modified to include requirements for the installation of certified or non-certified x-ray systems.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: This rule amendment specifically provides for administrative controls and limitations on the use of x-ray systems in jails and penal institutions for security screenings of detainees. The Agency has determined that the proposed Rule 64E-5.511, F.A.C., is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the information expressly relied upon and described herein: DH Form 1107, 9/14 is incorporated by reference in Rule 64E-5.511 F.A.C. The form is being modified so that persons registering security screening systems in accordance with Rule 64E-5.502, F.A.C., can verify that their machines are in compliance with ANSI/HPS

N43.17-2009 edition, "Radiation Safety for Personnel Security Screening Systems Using X-ray or Gamma Radiation". Reference to DH 1107, 9/14 in Rules 64E-5.1602 and 5.801, F.A.C., will also reflect the modified form. Therefore, this rulemaking will not have an adverse impact or regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in s.120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 404.051, 404.061, 404.071, 404.111, 404.141, 404.22 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 404.022, 404.051, 404.061, 404.162, 404.163, 404.071, 404.081, 404.091, 404.101, 404.111, 404.141, 404.22, 404.302 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Brenda Andrews, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C21, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1741; (850) 245-4266; brenda.andrews@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64E-5.1602 Administrative Requirements.

(1) Registration and Notification.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Each person who acquires an electronic brachytherapy device shall apply for registration of the radiation device with the D department within 30 days after acquisition. Application for registration shall be on DH Form 1107, 10/15 09/14, "Radiation Machine Facility Registration," as incorporated in subparagraph 64E-5.511(2)(a)1., F.A.C. The application must include the following documents:

1. through 6. No change.

(e) No change.

(2) through (3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 404.051(4), 404.22 FS. Law Implemented 404.051, 404.081(1), 404.22 FS. History—New 3-12-09, Amended 6-3-15, _____.

64E-5.502 General Requirements.

(1) Administrative Controls.

(a) Registrant. The registrant shall be responsible for directing the operation of the x-ray systems which are subject to registration as described in Rule 64E-5.511, F.A.C. The registrant or the registrant's agent shall assure that the following requirements are met in the operation of the x-ray system.

1. No change.

2. An x-ray system operator shall receive instruction on and be competent in the safe use of the x-ray system. A medical x-ray system operator shall also be certified or authorized in accordance with Chapter 468, Part IV, Florida Statutes. Individuals who will be operating any x ray system shall be adequately instructed in the safe operating procedures and be competent in the safe use of the equipment. Nonphysician operators of medical x ray systems shall be certified in accordance with Chapter 64E-3, F.A.C.

3. through 6. No change.

7. An x-ray system is exempt from the requirements of subparagraph 64E-5.502(1)(a) 6., F.A.C., only if:

a. The system is a stationary, non-mobile system installed and used only in a jail or penal institution;

b. The system is used only on legal detainees in a jail or penal institution, and never on detainees' family members, children, institution employees, contractors, visitors, the public, or any other persons;

c. The system is manufactured, maintained, and operated solely for security screening purposes in strict compliance with, and fully according to, the most restrictive standards found in ANSI/HPS N43.17-2009, "Radiation Safety for Personnel Security Screening Systems Using X-ray or Gamma Radiation," which is herein incorporated by reference and available from the American National Standards Institute, Inc. at <http://www.ansi.org>; and,

d. The institution tracks radiation dose for each detainee, as specified by ANSI/HPS N43.17-2009, "Radiation Safety for Personnel Security Screening Systems Using X-ray or Gamma Radiation," to ensure the detainee does not exceed the recommended dose limit. This ANSI publication may be examined and inspected at the Florida Department of Health, Bureau of Radiation Control at Building 4042, Suite 210, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1741, and at the Florida Department of State, Room 701, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250. The agency has determined that posting the publication on the internet for purposes of public inspection and examination would constitute a violation of federal copyright law.

7. through 10. renumbered to 8. through 11.

Rulemaking Authority 404.051, 404.081, 404.141, 404.22 FS. Law Implemented 404.051, 404.081, 404.141, 404.22, 468.302 FS. History—New 7-17-85, Amended 4-4-89, 1-1-94, 11-20-94, 1-5-95, Formerly 10D-91.603, Amended 5-18-98, 8-16-07, _____.

64E-5.511 Registration of Radiation Machines.

(1) Exemptions.

(a) through (b) No change.

(2) Application and Fees for Registration of Radiation Machines.

(a) Each person who acquires a radiation machine or an additional radiation machine shall:

1. Apply for registration of the radiation machine with the D department within 30 days after acquisition and before use. Application for registration shall be on DH Form 1107, 10/15 09/14, "Radiation Machine Facility Registration," which is herein incorporated by reference and available from the internet at <http://www.floridahealth.gov/radiation>, or at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-xxxx>.

2. through 3. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(3) through (4) No change.

(5) Assembler or Transferor Obligation.

(a)1. Any registrant or person who sells, leases, transfers, relocates, lends, ~~assembles, installs~~ or disposes of one or more radiation machines or major components of one or more such machines shall notify the Department within 15 days after such action. Notification shall be made on DH Form 1107, 10/15, "Radiation Machine Facility Registration."

2. Any assembler who relocates, assembles, installs or disposes of one or more radiation machines or major components of one or more such machines shall notify the Department within 15 days after such action. Notification shall be made on DH Form 1114, 10/15 4/97, "Report of Assembly of Certified or Non-Certified X Ray Systems," which is herein incorporated by reference and available from the internet at <http://www.floridahealth.gov/radiation> and at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-xxxx> or a similar form which captures all the information required on DH Form 1114, 10/15 if the system contains certified components, on Form FDA 2579, which is herein incorporated by reference and which is available from the FDA at <http://www.fda.gov/aboutfda/reportsmanualsforms/forms/default.htm>.

(b) through (c) No change.

(6) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 404.051, 404.131, 404.22 FS. Law Implemented 404.071, 404.091, 404.101, 404.131, 404.141, 404.161, 404.162, 404.163, 404.22 FS. History--New 12-12-96, Formerly 10D-91.612, Amended 8-16-07, 6-3-15,_____.

64E-5.801 Registration Requirements.

(1) No change.

(2) Application for registration shall be made on DQH Form 1107, 10/15 09/14, "Radiation Machine Facility Registration," (see Rule 64E-5.511, F.A.C.) and shall contain all information required by the form and accompanying instructions. Rules 64E-5.502 and 64E-5.511, F.A.C., contain requirements concerning registration and the payment of registration fees.

Rulemaking Authority 404.051, 404.22 FS. Law Implemented 404.022, 404.051(1), (4), (9), 404.22(1) FS. History--New 7-17-85,

Amended 5-15-96, Formerly 10D-91.902, Amended 6-3-15,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Cynthia Becker, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Radiation Control
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: John H. Armstrong, MD, FACS, Surgeon General and Secretary
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 18, 2015
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 9, 2015

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: 64B3-11.001 RULE TITLE: Continuing Education
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 129, July 6, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and from a vote by the Board at a duly noticed public meeting held on November 6, 2015. The changes are as follows:

64B3-11.001 Continuing Education.

(1) In order to renew a clinical laboratory personnel license, a minimum of 24 ~~contact~~ hours of continuing education shall be earned during each biennium including a minimum of one ~~contact~~ hour for each of the categories in which the individual is licensed, and one ~~contact~~ hour of continuing education on HIV/AIDS. Also, as a part of the 24 continuing education hours, each licensee shall take a Board approved 2-hour course relating to the prevention of medical errors, which shall include root-cause analysis, error reduction and prevention, and patient safety, as it relates to the practice of clinical laboratory personnel. Directors and supervisors are required to obtain one ~~contact~~ hour of continuing education in administration and supervision. As part of the minimum of 24 ~~contact~~ hours of continuing education, each licensee shall be required to obtain one hour of Florida laws and rules continuing education. This hour may be obtained by attending, for one hour, an in-person public meeting of the Board. take a one hour course on Florida laws and rules governing clinical laboratory personnel or attend a public meeting of the full Board Continuing education credit is not

awarded for attending a ~~A~~ telephone conference call meeting of the Board ~~will not satisfy this requirement.~~

(2) through (3) No change.

(4) Applicants initially licensed (first time ever) are exempt from the continuing education requirements for that biennium, with the exception of completing any statutorily mandated courses. Licensees adding a category to an existing license are exempt from the required 1 ~~contact~~ hour of continuing education in that category.

(5) No change.

(6) In order to count for continuing education credit, courses taken at a regionally accredited college or university must be:

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) One semester hour equals 15 continuing education ~~contact~~ hours and one quarter hour equals 10 continuing education ~~contact~~ hours.

~~(7) A random sample of licensees shall be audited by the Department to determine compliance with the continuing education requirement. Within 30 calendar days of notification of selection, licensees selected for audit shall submit to the Department a certified copy of each certificate of attendance provided to the licensee under subsection 64B3-11.003(5), F.A.C., since the date of the last license renewal.~~

(~~7~~) through (~~8~~) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 483.805(4) FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 483.821, 483.823 FS. History—New 2-22-94, Amended 7-13-94, Formerly 61F3-11.001, Amended 12-11-94, 3-28-95, 12-4-95, 7-1-97, Formerly 59O-11.001, Amended 3-19-98, 12-13-99, 3-20-01, 10-13-02, 3-18-03, 2-24-04, 6-17-09, 3-18-14, _____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-2.801 Water Use Caution Areas

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 23, 2015, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, received a petition for request for a variance.

Petitioner's Name: William E. Bridges

Rule No.: 40D-2.801(3)(c), F.A.C.

Nature of the rule for which variance is sought: The Dover/Plant City Water Use Caution Area, established to address adverse impacts to water users and offsite land uses due to groundwater withdrawals during frost/freeze events.

The request has been assigned OGC File No. 2015039.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Michael R. Bray, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)985-7481, ext. 4672, mike.bray@swfwmd.state.fl.us.

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) does not discriminate on the basis of disability. This nondiscrimination policy involves every aspect of the District's functions, including access to and participation in the District's programs and activities. Anyone requiring reasonable accommodation as provided for in the Americans with Disabilities Act should contact the District's Human Resources Bureau Chief, 2379 Broad St., Brooksville, FL 34604-6899, telephone: (352)796-7211 or 1(800)423-1476 (FL only), ext. 4703 or email ADACoordinator@WaterMatters.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B19-11.005 Supervised Experience Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 13, 2015, the Board of Psychology received a petition for variance of paragraph 64B19-11.005(1)(c), F.A.C., filed by Sonia Gavotti Borghino, PhD, CPsychol, AFBPsS, regarding the requirement that applicants have 4,000 hours of supervised experience for licensure – 2,000 of which can be satisfied via applicant’s internship. The Board will consider this petition at its next meeting.

Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Psychology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4373.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Psychology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B19-11.005 Supervised Experience Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 18, 2015, the Board of Psychology received a petition for variance of Rule 64B19-11.005(2)(c)3., F.A.C., filed by Carmen Margarita Diaz, Ph.D., regarding the requirement that applicants for licensure must complete at least 2,000 hours of post-doctoral experience under a supervisor whose supervision comports with subsection (3) of this rule, which includes an average of at least 2 hours of clinical supervision each week. The Board will consider this petition at its next meeting.

Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Psychology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4373.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 13, 2016, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call 1(888)670-3525, passcode: 7513637441

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council Legislative Committee General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317 roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317 roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317 roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 19, 2016, 2:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: Conference call 1(888)670-3525, passcode: 7513637441

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council Planning/Coordination Committee General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 5, 2016, 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Conference call 1(888)670-3525 passcode: 7513637441

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council Public Awareness Committee General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Florida Colleges

The Florida State College at Jacksonville District Board of Trustees announces the following meetings for Tuesday, December 8, 2015, which are open to the public. All meetings of the Board will be held at the College's Betty P. Cook Nassau Center, 76346 William Burgess Blvd., Yulee, FL 32097

BOARD WORKSHOP:

TIME: 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Room T-117

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: Joint meeting with Nassau County School District Superintendent and members of the School Board.

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING:

TIME: 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Room T-126

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular meeting.

Copies of the agenda for the regular monthly Board meeting will be available for inspection beginning Tuesday, December 1, 2015, and copies will be provided upon written request and the payment of approved duplicating charges. Any person requesting to address agenda items at the Board of Trustees meeting will be provided an opportunity to do so by appearing before the Board at the meeting. Any person requesting to appeal a decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceeding for such an appeal and may, therefore, need to ensure that a verbatim record is made.

If special accommodations are required, please advise the Office of the College President twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meetings by contacting District Board of Trustees Project Coordinator Kimberli Sodek at (904)632-3205 or Kim.Sodek@fscj.edu.

Florida State College at Jacksonville, hereby reaffirms the principle of equal opportunity for all persons regardless of race, disability, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, gender, age, sex, sexual orientation/expression, marital status, veteran status, pregnancy or genetic information. Equal

opportunity principle applies with regard to employment, delivery of educational programs and services, and all other appropriate areas in which the College is involved.

FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE AT JACKSONVILLE

Dr. Cynthia A. Bioteau

College President

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

The Criminal and Juvenile Justice Information Systems (CJJIS) Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: December 9, 2015, 3:00 p.m., Data Committee; December 17, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Emerging Technology Committee

PLACE: Conference Call - For conference call line information, please email: CJJISCouncil@fdle.state.fl.us

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Committee members will discuss the respective committee's work plan objectives and associated strategic actions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brenda Boyd, (850)410-7112, brendaboyd@fdle.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brenda Boyd, (850)410-7112, brendaboyd@fdle.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Brenda Boyd, (850)410-7112, brendaboyd@fdle.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation District 2 announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 10, 2015, 3:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Hickory Grove Baptist Church, 310 South Oakridge Avenue, Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This public meeting is being held to give interested persons an opportunity to express their views concerning the location, conceptual design, and social, economic and environmental effects of the proposed improvements to Financial Project ID Numbers 422938-2 & 422938-3, otherwise known as the First Coast Expressway (SR 23). The limits of this section of the First Coast Expressway are from I-95 in St. Johns County to Blanding Blvd (SR 21) in Clay County. This section is currently in the design phase. Updates include changes to the US 17 interchange and other modifications in the Green Cove Springs area. The meeting will be an informal Open House on December 10, 2015 (Thursday) from 3:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. at

Hickory Grove Baptist Church, 310 South Oakridge Avenue, Green Cove Springs, FL 32043. There is no presentation. Drop by any time to review project displays and talk with Department staff.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874, (386)961-7873 or 1(800)749-2967, extension 7873. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

The Florida Department of Citrus announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 16, 2015, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 East Main Street, Bartow, Florida 33830

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission will convene for the regularly scheduled meeting of the Florida Citrus Commission. The Commission will address issues pertaining to budget items and revisions, contracts, advertising programs, program evaluation measurements, licensing, issues pertaining to Chapter 601, F.S., rulemaking; and any other matter addressed during regular meetings of the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Becky Benton, Florida Department of Citrus, P. O. Box 9010, Bartow, Florida 33831 or rbenton@citrus.myflorida.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Dianne Screws at dscrews@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3984. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, December 14, 2015, 10:30 a.m., South Dade Investigation Workshop #3

PLACE: Miami-Dade County Cooperative Extension, John D. Campbell Agricultural Center, 18710 SW 288th Street, Homestead, FL 33030

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To prepare for upcoming project and operating planning efforts, the SFWMD is holding a series of workshops to create a common understanding of the hydrology in south Miami-Dade County area. The December 14th workshop will identify and evaluate initial structural or operational options; gather participants' assessment of performance; and, generally, increase the collective understanding of the various options effectiveness.

The public is advised that it is possible that one or more members of the Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC) and the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District may attend and participate in this workshop.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Palma Vacarr, pvacarr@sfwmd.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brenda Low, (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Brenda J. Mills, bmills@sfwmd.gov.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, December 14, 2015, 5:00 p.m., Water Resources Advisory Commission Recreational Issues Workshop

PLACE: District Headquarters, B-1 Building, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A Public Workshop sponsored by the Water Resources Advisory Commission (WRAC) regarding recreational issues and opportunities within the South Florida Water Management District. The public is advised that it is possible that one or more members of the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District may attend and participate in this meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tia Barnett, (561)682-6286, tbarnett@sfwmd.gov or at the District's website: <http://my.sfwmd.gov/wrac.gov>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brenda Low, (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Tia Barnett, (561)682-6286.

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority

The Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority (WRWSA) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Cancellation of a Board meeting scheduled for December 16, 2015

PLACE: 3600 W Sovereign Path, Room 166, Lecanto, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The WRWSA regular Board Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 16, 2015 has been canceled. The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on Wednesday, January 20, 2016 at 3:30 p.m. at the Lecanto Government Center, Room 166, 3600 W Sovereign Path, Lecanto, Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: C. LuAnne Stout, 3600 W Sovereign Path, Suite 228, Lecanto, FL 34461, lstout@wrwsa.org or by calling (352)527-5795.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: C. LuAnne Stout, 3600 W Sovereign Path, Suite 228, Lecanto, FL 34461, lstout@wrwsa.org or by calling (352)527-5795. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: C. LuAnne Stout, 3600 W Sovereign Path, Suite 228, Lecanto, FL 34461, lstout@wrwsa.org or by calling (352)527-5795.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. Any person interested in participating by telephone may dial: 1(888)670-3525, Conference Code: 900-967-2762#

If you have any difficulty accessing the teleconference, please call the Florida Center's main number at (850)412-3730.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will be a teleconference (conference call) from 10 am to 12 pm to which all interested parties are invited. The purpose of this call/meeting is to provide interested parties input on the Agency's Data collection programs. It is expected that participants in the teleconference will discuss the regulations governing patient data collection in Florida and help develop recommendations to improve the quality of the process and the resulting data. There will be a discussion on ICD-10 readiness.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Nancy Tamariz, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Bldg. 3, Mail Stop #16, Tallahassee, FL 32308-5403.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cindy Kucheman at (850)412-3760. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Cindy Kucheman at (850)412-3760.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

The AHCA Pharmaceutical & Therapeutics Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, January 15, 2016, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Tampa Marriott Westshore, 1001 N. Westshore Blvd., Tampa, FL 33607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Recommendations for drugs to be included on the Preferred Drug List are made at this meeting. Members of the public who wish to testify at this meeting must contact Vern Hamilton at: Vern.Hamilton@ahca.myflorida.com.

The number of speakers is limited and will be accommodated in the order of notification to Mr. Hamilton. Because of unforeseen events that may cause changes, interested parties are encouraged to monitor the website at http://www.ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/Prescribed_Drug/meetings.shtml.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Vern.Hamilton@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Purchasing

The Department of Management Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, December 11, 2015, 9:00 a.m., EST

PLACE: 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 360K, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 or Teleconference: 1(888)670-3525, Participant Code: 9768704896#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a Pre-Response Conference is hereby noticed within the timeline for the Invitation to Bid No. 03-14111500-O, Paper: Office, Virgin and Recycled Content. The Department reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above.

The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: To obtain a copy of the ITB timeline you may contact, Gregory Bunn at (850)488-4945, Gregory.Bunn@dms.myflorida.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Gregory Bunn at (850)487-0758, Gregory.Bunn@dms.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 9, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Dept. of Children & Families, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 6, Conference Room A, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Suicide Prevention.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sofia Castro at sindie.castro@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sofia Castro at sindie.castro@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Sofia Castro at sindie.castro@myflfamilies.com.

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF CENTERS FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING

The JP PAS Oversight Group announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 14, 2015, 2:00 p.m., EST

PLACE: Via teleconference. Call in number: 1(888)853-9372 Passcode: 148868

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discuss the status of the James Patrick Memorial Work Incentives Personal Attendant Services Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Elisabeth Everett, (850)575-6004 or elisabeth@floridacils.org. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Elisabeth Everett, (850)575-6004 or elisabeth@floridacils.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Elisabeth Everett, (850)575-6004 or elisabeth@floridacils.org.

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY

The Region 10 Criminal Justice Training School announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 2, 2016, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Southwest Florida Public Service Academy, 4312 Michigan Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33905

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Approval of minutes of August 11, 2015
3. Introduction of guests
4. F.D.L.E. report – Dawn Radick
5. Academy report from Suncoast Technical College
6. Academy report from Southwest Florida Public Service Academy
7. Old business
8. New business
9. Schedule of next Meeting
10. Adjournment

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rosa Henshaw at (239)334-3897, Ext. 229.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosa Henshaw at (239)334-3897, Ext. 229. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

ATKINS - BARTOW

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 9, 2015, 5:15 p.m. – 6:45 p.m.

PLACE: City of Longwood, Commission Chambers, 174 W Church Ave., Longwood, FL 32750

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Financial Management No.: 435777-1

Project Description: Corridor study for SR 434 from Rangeline Road to US 17-92, a distance of approximately two miles.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is holding a public kick-off meeting regarding the potential transportation improvements for the SR 434 Corridor Study. The study involves the evaluation of feasible modification strategies to provide a safe and efficient multi-modal transportation environment from Rangeline Road to US 17-92, a distance of approximately two miles. The meeting will begin as an open house at 5:15 pm with a presentation at approximately 5:45 pm.

Participants may provide public comments at the meeting or email to Mr. Lance Decuir, Study Team Project Manager, at lance.decur@atkinsglobal.com or call at (407)806-4482. All written comments, written and oral, will become part of the project’s public record.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the agency before the meeting by contacting: Ms. Heather Garcia, Project Manager, FDOT District Five, at (386)943-5077 or via email: heather.garcia@dot.state.fl.us.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Jennifer Smith, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, by phone: (386)943-5367 or via email: Jennifer.Smith2@dot.state.fl.us. Persons with disabilities who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Mr. Lance Decuir. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact us by using Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(900)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information or if you would like to be included on future study notifications, please contact Mr. Lance Decuir at (407)806-4482 or by email: lance.decur@atkinsglobal.com.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has received the petition for declaratory statement from Steven H. Mezer, Esq., In Re: Sea Grape Inn Condominium Association, Inc., Docket No. 2015051901, filed on November 30, 2015.

The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of Section 718.103(23), Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

Whether Sea Grape Inn Condominium is a “residential condominium” as defined by Section 718.103(23), Florida Statutes, and therefore subject to the provisions of Chapter 718?

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Rikki Anderson, Administrative Assistant II, at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1415, Rikki.Anderson@myfloridalicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Robin E. Smith, Chief Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202. Responses, motions to intervene, or requests for an agency hearing, §120.57(2), Fla. Stat., must be filed within 21 days of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that November 17, 2015, the Construction Industry Licensing Board has received the petition for declaratory statement from Innovel Solutions, Inc. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of 489.103(6), and 489.103(9), F.S., as it applies to the petitioner.

The petitioner seeks a declaratory statement as to whether the hook up of dishwashers is exempt from the licensure requirements under 489.103(6), and 489.103(9), F.S. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Dan Biggins, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)487-1395 or by electronic mail: Amanda.Wynn@myfloridalicense.com.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of Florida

Advertisement for Construction Management Services

NOTICE TO CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS:

The University of Florida Board of Trustees announces that CM-At-Risk services will be required for the project listed below:

Project: UF-604, UF Health Proton Therapy Institute Gantry Expansion (Jacksonville)

The project consists of expansion of the existing facility footprint to incorporate a new proton accelerator and gantry for additional patient treatments. It is anticipated to expand the building by approximately 10,000 SF over two floors with utilities being tied back into the existing building infrastructure. The existing patient corridor will be maintained and extended into the new expansion whereby maintaining patient circulation as it is in its current operations. The parking to the east side of the existing building will be eliminated for this project to occur.

The estimated construction budget is approximately \$7,600,000, including building and all site and underground utilities improvement, surveys and material testing, etc. The project will be delivered using the Construction Manager at Risk delivery method and construction shall be “fast-tracked” in two consecutive phases to begin by summer of 2016. Phase

I will include early package for site and possible foundation and phase II will include the building. Gold level LEED (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) design and construction in accordance to the U.S. Green Building Council is expected.

The contract for construction management services will consist of pre-construction and construction. Pre-construction services will begin at the Advanced Schematic Design stage and will include production of cost studies and estimates; value engineering; analysis of the design documents for constructability, coordination, detailing, materials, and systems; development and maintenance of the construction schedule; production of detailed jobsite management plans; development of strategies for the procurement of trade contracts; development of waste management strategies; and development of a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) proposal based on 100% Construction Documents for each phase of the construction. If the GMP proposal is accepted and executed, the construction phase will be implemented. In this phase, the construction manager becomes the single point of responsibility for performance of the construction of the project and shall publicly bid trade contracts. Failure to negotiate an acceptable fixed fees for phase one of the contract, or failure to arrive at an acceptable GMP budget within the time provided in the agreement, may result in the termination of the construction manager's contract.

Applicants will be evaluated on the basis of their past performance, experience, personnel, references, bonding capacity, workload, and responses to questions posed both in the shortlist and interview phases. The Selection Committee may reject all proposals and stop the selection process at any time.

At the time of application, the applicant must be licensed to practice as a general contractor in the State of Florida and, if the applicant is a corporation, must be chartered by the Florida Department of State to operate in Florida. The selected applicant will also be required to provide insurance coverage for General Liability, Automotive Liability, Workers' Compensation, and Builder's Risk.

Applicants desiring to provide construction management services for the project shall submit a proposal only after thoroughly reviewing the facilities program, Project Fact Sheet, and other background information. The proposal shall be prepared as specified in the CMQS Instructions and shall include:

1. A Letter of Application that concisely illustrates the applicant's understanding of the scope of services, schedule, and other goals and considerations as outlined in the Project Fact Sheet and facilities program.
2. Company information and signed certification.

3. A completed, project-specific "CM Qualifications Supplement" (CMQS) proposal. Applications on any other form will not be considered.
4. Resumes, LEED accreditation, and other pertinent credentials for all proposed staff.
5. Proof of the applicant's corporate status in Florida (if applicable) and a copy of the applicant firm's current contracting license from the appropriate governing board.
6. Proof of applicant's bonding capacity and liability insurance coverage.

If the applicant is a corporation, it must be chartered by the Florida Department of State to operate in Florida. As required by Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, an applicant may not submit a proposal for this project if it is on the convicted vendor list for a public entity crime committed within the past 36 months. The selected construction manager must warrant that it will neither utilize the services of, nor contract with, any supplier, subcontractor, or consultant in excess of \$15,000.00 in connection with this project for a period of 36 months from the date of their being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Incomplete proposals will be disqualified. Submittal materials will not be returned.

Additional information to assist the applicant in preparing a complete proposal – including the project-specific CMQS forms, instructions, Project Fact Sheet, facilities program, UF Design Services Guide, UF Design and Construction Standards, standard University of Florida Agreement for CM Services, and other project and process information – can be found on the Planning Design & Construction website.

Finalists may be provided with supplemental interview requirements and criteria as needed.

Provide the number of copies prescribed in the Project Fact Sheet. Submittals must be received in the Planning Design & Construction office by 3:00 PM local time on Thursday, January 14, 2016. Facsimile (FAX) submittals are not acceptable and will not be considered.

UF Planning Design & Construction
 245 Gale Lemerand Drive / P.O. Box 115050
 Gainesville, FL 32611-5050
 Telephone: (352)273-4000
 Internet: www.facilities.ufl.edu

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
 University of West Florida

CALL FOR QUALIFICATIONS

Laboratory Sciences Annex – Construction Manager at Risk
 Services
 15PQS-08AW

The University of West Florida Board of Trustees invites qualified firms to respond to a solicitation for professional qualifications to provide Construction Manager at Risk pre-

construction and construction services for a new Laboratory Sciences Annex, minimal renovation of Building 58, Laboratory Sciences, and utility production and distribution connectivity infrastructure.

Solicitation documents including project information may be downloaded from the University's Procurement and Contracts' website at <http://uwf.edu/offices/procurement/vendors-only/open-solicitations/>.

Interested firms are required to attend a mandatory pre-submittal meeting to participate in this solicitation. The mandatory pre-submittal meeting will be held on December 15, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. Central Time in Building 92, Room 110, University of West Florida, 11000 University Parkway, Pensacola, FL 32514.

Sealed submittals will be received until 3:00 p.m. Central Time on January 25, 2016 at the Office of Procurement and Contracts, Building 20W, Room 159, University of West Florida, 11000 University Parkway, Pensacola, FL 32514.

Solicitation number 15PQS-08AW must be clearly marked on outside of sealed submittal. The University will not be responsible for unopened submittals when the package is not properly identified. Responses must be submitted in full and in accordance with the requirements of all terms and conditions of the Professional Qualifications Solicitation.

All inquiries should be submitted in writing to Alicia Waymack, awaymack@uwf.edu.

EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF NORTH FLORIDA

Request for Proposals #ELCNF-16/17-001 for School Readiness and Voluntary Prekindergarten Services

EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

Request for Proposal #ELCNF-16/17-001

School Readiness and Voluntary Prekindergarten Services

The Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. is requesting proposals for School Readiness and Voluntary Prekindergarten services in Baker, Bradford, Clay, Nassau, Putnam, and St. Johns Counties. The potential contractor will be responsible for coordinating and delivering School Readiness services to children birth through 12 years of age and Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) services for four year old children in fiscal year 2016/2017. Services include Child Care Resource and Referral, Inclusion, Quality Support Services, Eligibility and Enrollment, and Fiscal Administration.

The Request for Proposal will be released December 7, 2015 and may be obtained at www.elcnorthflorida.org. The Notice of Intent to Submit a Proposal is due to the Coalition no later than January 4, 2016, 4:00 p.m. (EST). The deadline for all sealed proposals to be submitted to the Coalition is no later

than February 8, 2016, 4:00 p.m. (EST). The date, time, and location of the Public Opening of Proposals is included in the Calendar of Events in the RFP document that will be posted to the Coalition website, as well as all other dates, times, and locations of events as it relates to this RFP. The anticipated dates for the Posting of the Notice of Intended Award are March 17 – March 21, 2016 to the Coalition's website: www.elcnorthflorida.org. Certified Minority Business Enterprises are encouraged to submit a proposal.

Only written correspondence and/or inquiries directed to the Coalition's Procurement Manager (who is the sole point of contact with the Coalition for purposes of this RFP) will be accepted. The Procurement Manager's name and contact information is: Tajaro Dixon, Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, 2450 Old Moultrie Rd, Suite 103, St. Augustine, FL 32086, and/or tdixon@elcnorthflorida.org. The Coalition will not participate in any inquiries by phone. Only e-mail inquiries will be responded to and only during the scheduled Question and Answer time frame. Information obtained from any other source is not official and should not be relied upon. Violation of this "no contact" provision may result in the disqualification of the Proposer from this solicitation.

After the release of this RFP, if any solicitation revisions become necessary or appropriate, as determined by the Coalition, the Coalition will electronically post the addenda to the Coalition's website: www.elcnorthflorida.org. Proposers are responsible for checking the Coalition website and contacting the Coalition's Point of Contact for this solicitation before the RFP deadline to ascertain whether any addenda have been issued.

The Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. reserves the right to reject any and all solicitations or ignore or correct minor irregularities when it is in the best interest of the Coalition.

Funding Sources: The services described in this RFQ and the resulting Contract will be funded by the General Revenue from the State of Florida and Federal funds. The State of Florida Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Program is 100% state funded. Per the July 1, 2015 OEL School Readiness Notice of Award for the ELC of North Florida, the School Readiness Program is approximately 75% federally funded, 24% state funded, and less than 1% funded by non-governmental sources (CCEP).

Sponsored by: the Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. and the Office of Early Learning.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Certificate of Need

EXEMPTION

The Agency for Health Care Administration approved the following exemption on December 3, 2015 pursuant to Section 408.036(3), Florida Statutes:

ID #E150046 District: 3 (Marion County)

Facility/Project: HealthSouth Rehabilitation Hospital of Ocala
Applicant: HealthSouth Rehabilitation Hospital of Marion County, LLC

Project Description: Add 10 comprehensive medical rehabilitation beds

Proposed Project Cost: \$1,900,000

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Medicaid

Completing the Home and Community-Based (HCB) Settings
Provider Self-Assessment

The Agency for Health Care Administration (Agency) has scheduled three web-based training sessions to assist residential habilitation and adult day treatment home and community-based services providers to complete the provider self-assessment tools. These sessions may be helpful for other home and community-based service providers.

The trainings are scheduled for the following dates and times:

Dates Times

Monday, December 7, 2015 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m., ET;
Thursday, December 10, 2015 2:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m., ET; and
Monday, December 14, 2015 2:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m., ET.

To register for the webinar:
<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/5010530933814715394>

Please note that the self-assessment tools and the training materials are posted at
http://ahca.myflorida.com/medicaid/hcbs_waivers/index.shtml

Interested parties may contact the Agency at FLMedicaidWaivers@ahca.myflorida.com for further information.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On December 3, 2015, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Susan M. Drehsen, R.N., License #: RN 3383832. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Division of Community Development

Final Order No.: DEO-15-195

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-15-195 on December 1, 2015, in response to an application submitted by Bahamian Club Owners Association, Inc. for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department’s Final Order granted the applications for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Katie.Zimmer@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Division of Community Development

Final Order No.: DEO-15-192

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-15-192 on November 30, 2015, in response to an application submitted by Arbor Trails Homeowners’ Association, Inc. for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department’s Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Katie.Zimmer@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No.: DEO-15-191

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-15-191 on December 1, 2015, in response to an application submitted by The Meadows South Association, Inc. for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department's Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Katie.Zimmer@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

Section XIII

**Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
